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From: (v Pve WO

‘Sent:  Thursday, June 24, 2004 6:08 AM

To: r PMG b(?’) (C) -
Ce: . SGM PMG

Subject: FW: senior leader review

Another calendar meeting...be prepared to attend any meeting as we go forward. | think the calendar wil gnve us
anice way of reviewing the upcoming bids going forward.

b () -
b(R(O-"

MAJ

HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)
Strategic Planner/Integration
Pentagon RM 1E110 -

Comm: f bl¢) v
Email to: _ @HQDA.Army.mil ), (}) (¢)-1_

s bO-v
MAIPMG : b(?—)[()'L I '

V: senior leader review R .

FYI - Army sénidr leadership to be briefed on IGY report on Tues, 29 Jun..

_ bl
.Office of the Provost Marshal General L (?,) ( (> i
Pentagon Room 1E110

ﬂ@us.army.mil

Sent: Tuesday, June 22 2004 10:58 AM
To: Mikolashek Paul TG SAIG Gree, Stanley E MG DTIG SAIG

Sub]ect' FW: senior leader review ' ‘ i

Sir, next available time is next Tuesday for the senior leader review of the report.

' deliver copies of the h@14 5
draft to CSA, VCSA, DAS, G2, G3, TJAG, GC, PMG today and tomorrow. V/R 9258 | DAIG
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coL HQDA DCS G-3; &

"Subject: FW: senior leader review

Sir, next available time is next Tuesday for the senior leader review of the report. We'll deliver coples of the final
draft to CSA, VCSA, DAS, G2, G3, TJAG, GC, PMG today and tomorrow. V/R (31

|COL USA [mailto
, 2004 10:50 AM

semor Ieader review

w)l
Subject.

Assume you were in the meeting yesterday concerning detainee ops. We're delivering copies of the
draft final detainee inspection repor to leadership (2,3,das,pmg,ogc,jag,vcsa,csa) for them to.read. We
see the date/time of the sr. ldr review as the required reading by date so am asking to get that scheduled
on a/sa’s calendar. Perhaps Friday. would expect to need at least a couple of hours. If we can deliver
them with the meeting time, that would be helpful.

thanks

INSPECTOR GENERAL SENSITIVE INFORMATION - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY: The information
contained in this e-mail and any accompanying attachments may contain Inspector General
sensitive information, which is protected from mandatory disclosure under the Freedom of .
information Act (FOIA), 5 USC §552. It should not be released to unauthorized persons. If you are
not the intended recipient of this information, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking
of any action in reliance on this information is prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error,
please notify us immediately by return e-mail or by calling 703-601-1093.

H
}

4046
DAIG

ACLU-RDI 1985 p.2
DOD-045377



